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Gentlemen: .

Research of the formation tops reported by you and other companies show
disharmony in correct nomenclature. This office would like to change the
designation of the Sand Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool to the Sand Ranch-Morrow Gas
Pool, as said wells in pool are producing from the seme interval as the
Oasis-Morrow Gas Pool. This change would also result in the renaming of
the Oasis-Morrow to the Sand Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool.

1f you have any questions, please contact me at this office at your earliest
convenience.
Sincerely vours,

lLafry Brooks
Geclogist
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